

1.1 **Board of Barber Examiners**1.2 **Proposed Expedited Permanent Rules Relating to Barber Regulations**1.3 **2100.0100 DEFINITIONS.**1.4 [For text of subps 1 to 2, see M.R.]

1.5 Subp. 3. **Has practiced as a barber.** ~~The phrase "Has practiced as a barber"~~  
1.6 ~~contained in~~ under Minnesota Statutes, section 154.11, means that a person has performed  
1.7 the acts of barbering under a certificate of registration as ~~either a registered barber or~~  
1.8 ~~a registered apprentice.~~

1.9 [For text of subps 4 to 7, see M.R.]1.10 **2100.2600 APPLICATION FOR EXAMINATION.**

1.11 An applicant for examination as a registered barber shall file an application for  
1.12 examination ~~and a sworn affidavit of completing 12 months and 1,500 hours of supervision~~  
1.13 on forms furnished by the board. This application must be filed with the board no later  
1.14 than the 20th day of the month preceding the month in which the examination is to be  
1.15 given; provided, however, that the board shall, upon the showing of a hardship, accept  
1.16 applications at a later date.

1.17 Applicants for registered barber status must complete the program entitled "Home  
1.18 Study Course for Barbers" prepared or approved by the Board of Barber Examiners before  
1.19 the examination may be taken.

1.20 **2100.2700 NONRESIDENT BARBERS; QUALIFICATIONS.**

1.21 Subpart 1. Verification of qualifications. The board must find the following to  
1.22 determine that another state or country has substantially the same requirements for  
1.23 registration of barbers as provided under Minnesota Statutes, ~~chapter 154~~ section 154.11:

1.24 A. the same educational requirements as Minnesota Statutes, section 154.05,  
1.25 paragraph (a), clause (1); and

2.1 B. graduation from a barber school that requires:

2.2 (1) approval by a state requiring at least the same number of hours of  
2.3 instruction for school approval as Minnesota; and

2.4 (2) a curriculum that is equivalent to Minnesota Statutes, section 154.07,  
2.5 and parts 2100.0100 to 2100.9300;

2.6 ~~C. must meet requirements for a registered apprentice in Minnesota Statutes,  
2.7 section 154.05, clause (2); and~~

2.8 ~~D. the same practice requirements for a registered apprentice as set forth in  
2.9 Minnesota Statutes, section 154.05, clause (2).~~

2.10 ~~Applicants unable to comply with items A and B must make up the difference in a  
2.11 Minnesota accredited barber school. Barbering experience shall be considered equivalent  
2.12 to or substantially the same as hours in school training.~~

2.13 **Subp. 2. Nonresident applicant not meeting qualifications.**

2.14 **A. Applicants unable to comply with the educational requirements in subpart 1**  
2.15 **must make up the difference in a Minnesota board-approved barber school.**

2.16 **B. Verified barbering experience, under a current registration, certificate, or**  
2.17 **license as a registered barber, shall be considered equivalent to or substantially the same**  
2.18 **as hours in school training.**

2.19 **C. Foreign country credentials must be verified by a board-approved**  
2.20 **professional credential evaluation provider.**

2.21 **D. An applicant complying with and successfully verified under this subpart**  
2.22 **must also successfully pass the Minnesota examination.**

2.23 **2100.2900 CONTENTS OF EXAMINATION.**

2.24 ~~Each~~ **An** examination consists of ~~six~~ **five** parts: ~~oral,~~ **a written examination,** and four  
2.25 practical services. The type of haircut, shave or beard trim, and two of the following

3.1 practical services: shampoo, perm wrap, facial, or color application, will be determined at  
3.2 the discretion of the board.

3.3 **2100.3000 GRADING OF EXAMINATION.**

3.4 The registered barber examinations given pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section  
3.5 154.09, shall be graded as follows: The grading criteria for the written part of the  
3.6 examination and the passing grade ~~thereon~~ will be established for each written examination  
3.7 at the time of its preparation; however, the lowest passing grade established ~~hereunder~~  
3.8 shall never be less than 55. The grading for the practical performances ~~and the oral part of~~  
3.9 the examination will be on a scale of 1 to 100 with 100 representing a perfect score. A  
3.10 score of 75 will be the minimum passing grade for the haircut portion, and 75 will also  
3.11 be the minimum passing score for the average of the remaining parts of the practical  
3.12 performances. ~~The minimum passing score for the oral portion of the examination will be~~  
3.13 ~~75.~~ If an applicant does not receive at least the established minimum passing grade on  
3.14 the written portion of the examination, or at least a grade of 75 on the ~~oral portion of the~~  
3.15 ~~examination,~~ the haircut portion of the examination, or score an average of at least 75 on  
3.16 the remaining parts of the practical examination, ~~such~~ the applicant will have failed the  
3.17 ~~entire~~ examination, and ~~thereafter~~ may only retake the ~~entire~~ examination after paying the  
3.18 necessary fee and meeting the requirements of Minnesota Statutes, section 154.05.

3.19 **2100.3200 FAILURE OF EXAMINATION; ~~ADDITIONAL APPRENTICE~~**  
3.20 **~~PRACTICE.~~**

3.21 ~~An apprentice who fails to satisfactorily pass an examination for a certificate of~~  
3.22 ~~registration to practice as a registered barber, and onetime written retake if applicable,~~  
3.23 ~~must practice an additional two months and 300 hours to be eligible to retake the~~  
3.24 ~~examination. The additional two months practice required by Minnesota Statutes, section~~  
3.25 ~~154.05, clause (5) shall include not less than 300 hours of work time. The registered~~  
3.26 ~~barber who supervises the additional two months practice must file an affidavit with the~~  
3.27 ~~board for the additional practice period~~ individual who has not held a Minnesota barber

4.1 registration prior to examination and who fails the examination and onetime written  
 4.2 retake, if applicable, shall complete an additional 500 hours of barber school to be eligible  
 4.3 to retake the examination as many times as necessary to pass.

4.4 An individual who has previously held a Minnesota barber registration as an  
 4.5 apprentice or registered barber may take the examination as many times as necessary to  
 4.6 reinstate the registration without additional barber school hours.

4.7 **2100.3300 FAILURE TO RENEW CERTIFICATE WITHIN ~~ONE YEAR~~ FOUR**  
 4.8 **YEARS.**

4.9 A registered barber who has failed to renew the certificate of registration for four years  
 4.10 or more from the date of expiration must complete the current program entitled Home  
 4.11 Study Course for Barbers prepared or approved by the Board of Barber Examiners and  
 4.12 take and pass the registered barber examination before a certificate of registration may be  
 4.13 issued. Home Study Course for Barbers is required prior to examination for all examinees.

4.14 **2100.3350 REVIEW OF EXAMINATION RESULTS.**

4.15 An applicant may review their examination results at the office of the Board of Barber  
 4.16 Examiners, by appointment, during usual business hours. No copies of examinations,  
 4.17 answer sheets, or score sheets will be given, allowed, or provided under Minnesota  
 4.18 Statutes, section 13.34.

4.19 **2100.5700 REGISTERED INSTRUCTORS, TEMPORARY TEACHER, OR**  
 4.20 **EMERGENCY TEACHER.**

4.21 Subpart 1. **Number of registered instructors.** The provisions of Minnesota Statutes,  
 4.22 section 154.07, requiring one registered instructor for every ~~17~~ 20 students ~~or minor~~  
 4.23 ~~fraction in excess thereof~~ applies to classroom instruction as well as practical instruction.  
 4.24 ~~"Minor fraction in excess thereof" means a maximum of 20 students per instructor for a~~  
 4.25 ~~period of no more than three months.~~ An applicant shall name in the application the names  
 4.26 of all instructors and teachers. The board will not issue a temporary teacher's permit for a

5.1 new school. To assure barber school students adequate uninterrupted training, a temporary  
5.2 teacher's permit can be issued upon approval of the board.

5.3 [For text of subps 2 and 3, see M.R.]

5.4 **2100.7700 OTHER USE OF PREMISES.**

5.5 [For text of subp 1, see M.R.]

5.6 Subp. 2. **Exception: barber shop with beauty shop.** Subpart 1 notwithstanding, a  
5.7 ~~beauty shop~~ cosmetology salon and a barber shop may be operated in conjunction, without  
5.8 being separated by a partition of ceiling height.

5.9 **2100.7900 MEDICAL TREATMENT.**

5.10 No barber, ~~apprentice barber~~, or student barber shall undertake to treat any disease  
5.11 of the skin, nor apply any medicine or treatment which administration is not distinctly a  
5.12 part of barbering. No barber shall apply drops to the eyes.

5.13 **2100.8800 RESPONSIBILITY FOR VIOLATIONS.**

5.14 For the purpose of this ~~act~~ chapter, barbers, ~~apprentice barbers~~, student barbers, or the  
5.15 proprietor or manager shall be responsible for all violations of the sanitary provisions of  
5.16 ~~the act~~ this chapter.

5.17 **2100.9300 FEES.**

5.18 [For text of subps 1 to 3, see M.R.]

5.19 Subp. 4. **Renewals; schedule.** This subpart governs renewals of registrations.

5.20 A. ~~Apprentices~~, Barbers, instructors, temporary teacher permits, and school  
5.21 registrations shall renew ~~their registrations by~~ no later than December 31 of each year for  
5.22 the ensuing year to avoid a late penalty fee.

5.23 [For text of items B and C, see M.R.]

5.24 [For text of subp 5, see M.R.]

- 6.1 **REPEALER.** Minnesota Rules, parts 2100.0200; 2100.0300; 2100.0500; 2100.0600;  
6.2 2100.0700; 2100.0800; 2100.0900; 2100.1000; 2100.1100; 2100.1200; 2100.1300;  
6.3 2100.1400; 2100.1500; 2100.1700; 2100.5400; and 2100.5800, are repealed.

# Office of the Revisor of Statutes

## Administrative Rules



**TITLE:** Proposed Expedited Permanent Rules Relating to Barber Regulations

**AGENCY:** Board of Barber Examiners

**MINNESOTA RULES:** Chapter 2100

The attached rules are approved for  
publication in the State Register



Sheree Speer  
Assistant Deputy Revisor